BRIGHT FROM THE START
Georgia Department of Early Care and Learning
2 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive, SE, Suite 754, East Tower, Atlanta, Georgia 30334
(404) 656-5957

Nathan Deal Amy M. Jacobs
GOVERNOR COMMISSIONER
April 19, 2017

Ms. Wendy T. Estes, Director
University System of Georgia
P.O. Box 1358

Gainesville, Georgia 30503

Re: University of North Georgia — Gainesville Campus
Exemption Program Number: EX-47089
3820 Mundy Mill Road
Oakwood, Georgia 30566
(Hall County)

Dear Ms. Estes:
This letter is in response to your request to be exempt from licensure for the program for children your organization plans

to operate at the above location. Based on a review of your program description, this program meets the criteria for
exemption from state licensure as follows:
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This exemption program number EX-47089 and the exemption category number


http://www.decal.ga.gov/CCS/Exemptions.aspx

